

Wildlife Working Team – Action Items from 7/23/13 meeting

1. Everyone:

- a. Send Rick wildlife recommendations in reference to the CFLR field trip for the 9/13 quarterly meeting
- b. Write-up rationale on inclusion/exclusion of your species (“brain dump”)
- c. Prepare for tasks associated with your assigned group
- d. *Review monitoring research literature that Rick sends out (from 6/18)*

2. Rick:

- a. Develop a “keeper” template based on Ebert’s squirrel and a “drop” template based on amphibians, use for the Writing Group
- b. Attend 8/15 meeting with Yvette Dickinson regarding restoration (with Lynne)
- c. *Clarify Lynne’s notes on shrews and gophers. Drop from the list (from 6/18)*
- d. *Revisit “secondary” species reasoning (based on ungulates) in the Wildlife Monitoring Plan (from 6/18)*
- e. *Attend October Landscape Restoration meeting 10/9/13 (Gali will confirm if October will work for LR) (from 6/18)*
- f. *Send important monitoring research literature to the team for review (from 6/18)*
- g. *Incorporate Felix’s edits to “criteria by species” matrix (from 6/18)*
- h. *Document rationale about including species for mixed conifer monitoring (from 6/18)*

3. Janelle:

- a. Send Lynne contact information of entomologist from CU (Boris)
- b. Document rationale on why carabid beetles are primary for 8/20 meeting

4. Lynne:

- a. *Keep a list of experts and contributors who have been referenced; will need for our final report.*
- b. Meet with Yvette 8/15 regarding restoration (with Rick)

5. Terra:

- a. Add action items to work plan
- b. Send updated Work Plan and 8/20 agenda to Lynne, Rick & Gali for review